
TO: Jim Nelson

Interim Superintendent of Schools

     FROM: Dr. Greg Nelson

Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources

RE: RECOMMENDATIONS AND RESIGNATIONS, April 2019

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

JASMINE BRYANT SECOND GRADE (REG) BLANTON ELEM SCHOOL

TABITHA VON HAASL ELEM SPED-LD-CM-RESOURCE
BUICE ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL

RACHEL WELLMANN FIFTH GRADE (REG) BURLESON ELEM SCHOOL

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

MARA RUBIA BORGES-

GATEWOOD
ENGLISH/LANGUAGE ARTS/READING

WILSON & YOUNG MIDDLE 

SCHOOL

BARRETT MATTHEWS PE-COACH PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT

GABRIEL FIERRO SPCLST-SAS HOMELESS
STUDENT ASSISTANCE 

SERVICES

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

NONE

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

NONE

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

NONE

ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administrative Level Resignations

Elementary Level Recommendations 

Secondary Level Recommendations 

Secondary Level Resignations 

Elementary Level Resignations

Odessa, Texas

Administrative Level Recommendations 

MEMORANDUM




